
MARIN COUNTY HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT JOINT POWERS 

AUTHORITY 

 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS  

FOR  

ZERO WASTE PUBLIC OUTREACH & EDUCATION REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

(RFP) 

 
1. Are there any pre-committed events, media purchases, or sponsorships we should plan to 

incorporate into planning? 

 

Response: No. 

 

2. From what we can tell it appears your website is WordPress, however we note your 

request for SilverStripe development. Can you please share what you use SilverStripe for, 

and which version you are using?  

 

Response: Correct. The website is WordPress. Our apologies for this confusion. Section 4a of the 

RFP should read as follows:  

 

a. 4a. Provide information on your capabilities (or those of an identified sub-

contractor) who can manage the more technical aspects of the 

ZeroWasteMarin.org website. The ZeroWasteMarin.org website is built on 

WordPress. the SilverStripe application framework (Sapphire). Sapphire is an 

object oriented, MVC, PHP framework. A developer must possess a relatively 

high degree of proficiency with the PHP scripting language and a basic 

understanding of the Sapphire Documentation and API. 

 
General Documentation -  http://doc.silverstripe.org/framework/en/2.4 

API -    http://api.silverstripe.org/2.4/ 

Silverstripe demo:   http://demo.silverstripe.org/Security/login?BackURL=%2Fadmin%2F 

user: admin 

pass: password 

 

 

3. Page 6, The General Documentation link to SilverStripe 2.4 says this is an old version 

and may no longer be supported. Will ZWM or the new contractor need to take care of 

software updates? 

 

Response: See Question #2. 
 

4. The API link gives an error message -- not sure what this was trying to point to? 

 

Response: See Question #2. 

 



5.  Was there a third party vendor that subcontracted with O'Rorke for SilverStripe 

support/implementation, and if so can that firm be named? 

 

Response: See Question #2 

 

6.  Page 3 of O'Rorke final report: What follow-up, if any, occurred in the "Interested in 

Presentations" section? Would we have access to contact, and if so how current is the 

contact list? 

 

Response: We do have some contacts from O’Rorke, (between 10 – 20). We do not feel the list is 

complete and would expect the contractor to identify new opportunities in conjunction with 

direction from JPA staff.  

 

 


